



---

I n t e r n a t i o n a l W o m e n ' s D a y 2 0 1 1

Panel discussion on “**Making the crisis recovery work for women!**”  
Monday 7 March 2011, 12:30 – 14:30, ILO Building, Governing Body Room (R3 South)

**BIOGRAPHIES OF PANELLISTS**

➤ **MS CARMEN BRAVO SUESKUN**



Women's Confederate Secretary of the Trade Union Confederation of Workers' Commissions, CCOO, in Spain since 2004.

Member of the Executive Committee and the Congress Council of the CCOO.

Founded the CCOO section in Navarra, where she during several periods headed the Secretary of Union Action, Safety and Health at Work, and Women and Public Health.

Member of the European Trade Union Confederation Women's Committee.

Adviser of the Economic and Social Council of the Spanish State.

Founded the Women's Democratic Association and the Feminist Coordination Center in Navarra.

**Education**

Bachelor's degree in Geography and History.

Master's degree in Gender Policies and Equal Opportunities.

Expert degree in Research Methodology from the Public University of Navarra (UPNA).

Professor in Gender Equality Policies at UPNA since 2002.

➤ **Mr Olusegun Oshinowo**

Olusegun Oshinowo, Director-General, Nigeria Employers' Consultative Association, Nigeria's singular voice of employers on socio-economic and labour issues. A graduate of Business Administration from the University of Lagos, where he also obtained a Masters' degree in Human Resource Management in 1985. Between 1991 and 1999, he was the Executive Secretary of the Association of Food, Beverage and Tobacco Employers (AFBTE). He is a fellow of the Chartered Institute of Personnel Management of Nigeria and has served on the Boards of numerous government parastatals, including National Directorate of Employment (NDE), National Productivity Centre (NPC), and Nigeria Social Insurance Trust Fund (NSITF). He currently represents the employers in Nigeria on the Board of Nigeria Pension Commission. He has published numerous articles in the area of Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations and is a Co-Editor of the book "Cases on Human Resource Management in Nigeria". Mr Oshinowo is also the Regional Vice-President (Africa), International Organisation of Employers (IOE).

➤ **MS ANJA WYDEN GUELPA**

Geneva State Chancellor. Elected by the State Council 7 December 2009

**Professional experience**

2007-2009 : Director-General for Social Action (Bureau of Employment and Solidarity)

2003-2007 : Deputy Director, Directorate General for Social Action

2001-2003 : Certified consultant at IBM Business Consulting Services

1998-2001 : Project manager at the State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (Berne)

**Education**

Graduate in Political Science at the University of Geneva

---